



Minutes of Meeting

Project	Real-time Bridge Monitoring	Date	04.01.14
		Start-end time	14:45:00 PM – 15:30:00 PM
Responsible	Dzana Kujan	Location / type	Skype / Hangouts IT-SWE-CRO-BH

Attended by	Location	Remarks
Andrea Bottoli	Milano	
Dzana Kujan	Sarajevo	
Lorenzo Pagliari	Milano	
Miraldi Fifo	Tirana	

1. Implementation

We have discussed what needs to be done to finalize our product.

We have to fix some design and content issues.

- We should improve a description of our project. This should contain the purposes, features and a short overview about NTC 08 & EU 305/2011. Also we can provide a link to google maps and to the original data. Also we will add the description of our project to the FER-Site.
- The logo is stretched, and that should be fixed.
- Add the Alarm Button with alarm produce (send mail, pop-up,...)
- Add the last timestamp to the footer
- Make decision when 1 hour data should be used in the historical graphs.
- In the MN domain, the Pylon number should be shown
- The external user should not see the history page
- The admin can see only the admin page
- Integrate the google maps in the maps
- Add two links to the pages
- Fix the current state page with the right labels. I
- Add last updated time in the footer
- Put emails of all members if they agree.

2. Documentation

We have to update the Documentation:

- User & Installation Guid
- Check Technical Documentation
- Finalize Design & Requirements Documentation
- Test Report

3. Next deadlines and next meeting

The next meeting will be on tuesday, 7th January, 7 pm.

4. Final presentation

Should be held by Marko and Nikola. The final presentation should be sent to Andrea by January 7th so that he can send it to the customer and supervisors.